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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E strect, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

The National Republican Senatorial Committee charges that the Jan Backus for United
States Senate committee violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
(“FECA™) 2 USC 431 et seq. by failing to notify the Secretary of State of Vermont , in writing. of
numerous contributions of $1,000 or more received during the time period requinng a 48 hour
notice. This constitutes a violation of 2 USC 434(a)(6); 11 CFR 104.5(f) and 2 USC 43%a).
11 CFR 108.3.

Between October 20, 1994 and October 26, 1994, the Backus committee received
10 contributions ranging in amounts from $1,000 to $5,000 cach. None of these contributions
were reported to the Secretary of State of Vermont in violation of the 48 hour notice requirement

The National Republican Senatorial Committee respectfully urges the Commussion to
conduct a prompt and through investigation into the allegations in this Complaint. and to declarc
that the Backus committee has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Sincerelv

A )( D
Rogers }Z”i-—/

General Counsel

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET NE ® WASHINGTON DC 20002 ¢ (202) 675-6000

PaD FOR AND AUTHORZED BY THE Nanosa. Rrpusiican Sexaromar CoMmmTes




BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE
Ronald Reagan Republican Center
425 Second Street, NE.

Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 675-6000

COMPLAINT
Complainant,

Jan Backus for United States Senate
P.O. Box 35
Winooski, VT 05404

Respondent,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)
)

COMPLAINT OF THE
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE

L This complaint charges that the respondent violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, (“FECA") 2 USC 431 et seq., by failing to notify the Secretary
of State of Vermont, in writing, of numerous contributions of $1000 or more received
after the 20th day but more than 48 hours before the November 8, 1994 election. This
constitutes a violation of 2 USC 434(a)6), 11 CFR 104.5(f) and 2 USC 439%(a), 11 CFR

108.3.

PARTIES

2 The complainant, the National Republican Senatorial Committee (“NRSC”) is a
“political committee” registered with the Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) in
accordance with the law and established by Republican Members of the United States
Senate to support incumbent and non-incumbent Republican Senate candidates

3 The respondent, Jan Backus for United States Senate, is a principal campaign
committee registered at the Federal Election Commission.




APPLICABLE STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

4 43 Hour Notice to Secretary of State Required. The FECA requires the principal
campeign committoe of a Senate candidate to notify the Secretary of the Senate and the
Secretary of State, as appropriate, in writing, of any contribution of $1,000 or more
received by any authorized committee of the candidate after the 20th day, but more than
48 hours before, any election. This notification must be made within 48 hours after the
receipt of the contribution and must include the name of the candidate and the office
sought by the candidste, the identification of the contributor, and the date of receipt and
amount of the contribution. This notification is in addition to all other reporting
requirements under the FECA. 2 USC 434(a)6); 11 CFR 104.5(f). The FECA defines the
term “State” as a State of the United States, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico, or a testitory or possession of the United States. 2 USC 431(12); 11

provndelthn ncopyofe-dl repoﬂmdwmmreqmredtobeﬁledbymyperson
under the FECA must be filed by such person with the Secretary of State of the
appropriate State. The term “appropriate State” is defined, in pertinent part, as the State
in which a candidate seeks election.(The definition includes other references not applicable
here.) 2 USC 43%a); 11 CFR 108 3.

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

6. On October 20, 1994, respondent received a coatribution of $1,000 from Martha
W. Tolman. On, October 21,1994, respondent received contributions of $2,500 from the
Active Ballot Club, United Food and Commercial Workers International Union AFL-CIO
and $5,000 from EMILY"s List. On October 24, 1994, respondent received contributions
of $1,000 from Wanda Grayson, $1,000 from James Burrows, $5.000 from UAW V CAP,
$1000 from Georges Herzog, and $1,000 from Dorothy F. Knecht Tree. On October 26,
1994, respondent received contributions of $2,500 from the Committee on Political
Education, AFL-CIO and $1,000 from Michele Cohen. (Exhibit - Copies of
respondent’s 48 Hour Notices dated October 20, 21, 24, and 26. 1994 filed with the

Secretary of the Senate.)

7. While all of these notices were filed with the Secretary of the Senate, none of
them were filed with the Secretary of State of Vermont. All of the above noted
contributions were received by respondent after the 20th day but more than 48 hours
before the November 8, 1994 election. The FECA requires principle campaign
committees of Senate candidates to notify the Secretary of the Senate and the Secretary of
State(of the appropniate state), in writing, of all such contributions within 48 hours after
receipt. 2 USC 434(a)(6); 11 CFR 104.5(f). Respondent’s failure to notify the Secretary
of State of Vermont of these contributions constitutes a violation of these provisions

The FECA further provides that a copy of each report and statement required to be filed




by any person under the FECA must be filed by such person with the Secretary of State
of the appropriate state, defined in pertinent part as the state in which the candidate seeks
election. 2 USC 43%(a); 11 CFR 108.3. As noted above, the FECA required respondent
to file the 48 hour notice, thus & copy should have been provided to the Secretary of State
of Vermont. Respondent’s fiilure to do so constitutes a violstion of these provisions as

well.

RELIEF

8. The National Republican Senatorial Committee respectfully urges the Commission
to conduct a prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and
to declare that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

S sbing.
Edwina Rogers U
General Counsel
National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, NE.
Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 675-6073

Date: November 2, 1994

Subscribed and sworn before me this 24 day of Jrembes . 1994

Notary Seal

My Mfyf/‘;‘? At e

Signature of Notary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20401

November 15, 1994

Bdwvina Rogers, General Counsel

National Republican Senatorial Committee
42% Second Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Hs. Rogers:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 7, 1994, of
the complaint you filed on behalf of the National Republican
Senatorial Committee alleging possible violations of the rederal

ry Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®”). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

i You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
e Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
o N forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
O complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 4133. Please refer

to this number in all future communications. For your
R, information, we have attached a brief description of the
. Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
2 awy 3. Tothoo

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2046)

Novembder 15, 1004

David Watts, Treasurer

Jan Backus for United States Senate
P.O. Box 38

Winooski, Vr 05404

Dear Nr. Watts:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Jan Backus for United States Senate (“Committee"”)
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Blection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 4133.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demomstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
{ou, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

egal materials wvhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under cath. Your respomse, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. 8§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




1f you have any Qquestions, please contact Joan nelnorg at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a br
dclctlftlon of the Commission’s procedures for handling

n

coapla

fef
ts.

Sincerely,

‘N.uox- Tohoo

Bary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Jan Backus




November 21, 1994

3034

0313334

Ms. Mary L. Taksar

Attomey

Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

YUIN39 40 391430

ne

NOISSINHOY
KO119313 Tvd

&
1

Re: MUR 4133
Dear Ms. Taksar,

| am responding to your letter dated November 15, 1994 and to the complaint
made by the National Republican Senatorial Committee. The Jan Backus for United
States Senate committee did not knowingly violate any federal or state election laws
when it failed to file 48 hour notices with the Vermont Secretary of State office.

The Jan Backus for United States Senate committee filed, in compliance with
FEC regulations, 48 hour notices with the Federal Election Commission. The
committee's failure to file the same 48 hour notices with the Vermont Secretary of State
office was simply an oversight. The compliance staffer was unaware that the 48 hour
notice requirement included the Vermont Secretary of State office. As soon as the
oversight came to our attention, we immediately filed the notices with the Vermont
Secretary of State. On November 4, 1994, all of the 48 hour notices and FEC
acknowiedgments of these notices were faxed to the Vermont Secretary of State office.

Please be assured that the committee had no intent to violate the law, it made
every effort to comply and rectify the situation when the oversight was discovered. The
committee made sure that all of its 48 hour contribution notices were available to the
public prior to the general election. Please let me know if there is any further
information we can provide, or if we can assist you further in your investigation of this
complaint.

Sincerely,
Bﬁd Watts
Treasurer

enclosure

P.O.Box 35 * Winooski, Vermont 05404 - Phone (802) 660-0406 « Fax (802) 660-0460




Secretury of State
Elections and Administration
26 Terrace

Montpelier, VT 05602

Dear Sir or Madam,

it has come to my attention that we are requred o file copies of our Federal
Election Commission (FEC) 48 hour notices of contributions equal to $1000.00
with the Vermont Secretary of State office. Aftached are copies of the notices that
have been filed with the FEC in compliance with federal law.

David Watts
Treasurer




48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side tor Insiructions)

To be usad 1o report aff contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more. rece:ved within 20 days of the elecion.
1. MAME OF COMAITTEE IN FULL

Jon Backes oc Oaded Shdes Senale

ADORESS (rsmer and S7ea)

P.0. 2ox 35
T GV, STATE, anad 2P COOE
Whinoosk. VT 0S4oY

2 NAME OF CANDIDATE 3 OFFICE SOUGHT

dan RackuS 0.S. Senaxe COO295 Z12.

4 FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Any rigematon cop-ed rom such Repons and Siatements May NC! DE 30IC 0f LT 2y 37y De30N for ™ DU POSE Of S0RCENG CONIrbUAONS oF
for commeetasl PLIPOSES O TRAN uUsing The Name and Bdcress of 3%y DOMKCA! LI 26 10 BOMCH COTIrSuL0™S WO SuCh ComMItee

A. Full Mame, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount
I‘HNC ﬁlnu"i Gl.u)O cay. year)

) Food asid  Corumereiod ‘ |
t“\;“ﬁf‘ in,terrt&*al [rien AFL-CIO \o/2\/a4|82,560.00
735 K, Street R

8. Fufl Name, Malling Address and ZIiP Code Name of Empicyer Date (month, Amount

EM ILY ’S ‘Lis“’ ) day. year)
. ot Shee, N 8T ioayau] 50000
l\)&shmjkm, D.C. 2eC3,

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month,
day. year)

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Date (month,
day. year)

SIGNATURE (optional) o For turther information contact:
e o e 4 ) Federal Electon Commission
7 999 E Street. NW, Washinglon. DC 20463

= AT Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(11/93)

L e o




48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Sade for Ingirucions)

To be used 1 repo1 all coninbetons (nclhuding loans) of $1000 or more, :ecé ¢ widhan 20 £2)s of %€ dlecion.

1. MAME OF COMMTTEE W FULL

Jan Bakes foc Oated Stdes Senalk

™ ADDRESS (rrmber 870 sT0e1)
P.0. @ox 35
0 A OOSK VT 0S4oH4
7 NAME OF CANDIDATE 3 CFFCE SOuG-T

dan BackuS V.S, Senadl COOZ9S Z12.

4 FEC IGENTIFICATION NUVBER

Ary rdgrrmglon COeC om scn Repons ang Sateme s —ay NG D8 5090 OF L1032 T, 4Ty DETI0N o TN DUDOM 0 30MCRNG COMDLIONS O
o commecal PUDOMES O PN Vg INE e And 0018 O A%y DOMCA’ CL 7T TeE 1D S0RCT CORIAORTONE I 5K COTTATee

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer Date (month, Amount

M(s. MOIM b\) TD\W day. year)
| Colvin Ciwvele YLOVLE 10/20/14 f [)OOO.OD

gV’Q‘I\S{TV\, 1L e 020 ! Occvpat
“dnvestor

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Coce Narre of Employver

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Occupaton

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Emplcyer

Occupaticn

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Empicyer

For further information contact:

[ L J ' FEC FORM 6
— - : (11/93)
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48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Feversa S«ce for InsiruCiong)

To be used 10 nepot &fl COMr S0 (Chudng loans) of S 1000 e move. ecs 82 avitan 20 02ys of It ECi00
1 NAUE OF COUMMTTEE ™ FLLL

JonBakes o Onded Shdes Sonalk

mw.‘#L“ﬂl

P.0. %cx 35

CaTY_STATE. ane z.' COCE
winoosk:. VT 0S4eY

2 WAME OF CANDTATE 3 OFFCE SO. 35T
doan RBackus V.S, Seaake_ CCO295 212,

aF IDENTIFICAT NUWEEA
ij‘\mirla'h:ﬂm A S5t mes may N0l Te 30T OF L30T Ty 4%y J4T807 lor e DU B IS UG COrT DO O EC CENTIICATION SUMEE
or COMTSTCE PUOCHES U AT UG T T4 30 S0 #48 O 4y DOSICA 0TV THE T SO COMT SIS T e T 1. KT LT T e

A Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Emplc, er Date (mor:h, Amoury

A'L\} \/ C A’p Cay. year) |
i %00 €. Jehtersen 10/24 )| #5,6:0. 6T
< | Tebrat MI  4¥21d e

B. Full Name, Llailing Acdress and 2IP Code Name of Empic;er Date (monin, Amount

U C:ec ﬂs Hu. (elr cay. year) . = .
o N [ Cfthﬂ.!d@‘f&i‘ e SEY i0/24/44 figce.Co
o | Grotteboro, VT 05

Occupaton

AN

C. Full Name, Maiting Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amourd

= | Docethy F Knest Thee ™
= | F Brer Harte Tervace NCWL O/ 24 749+ $l,6®»‘50
Al San Prandses, (A 94133 —
N rehied

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount
cay. year)
Occupahon
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name ol Empicyer Date (monin, Amount
day. year)
Occupation
SIGNATURE (optional) DATE For turther information contact:
Federal Election Commission
999 € Streel. NW, Washinglon, DC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-219-3420

____] l_ ] ' FEC FORM 6

(11/93)




48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Feverse S«oOe tor Insiruciont)

To be used 10 repor all corsnSutons (nciuing bans) of $1000 or mo'e. réis .32 w.2n 20 days of 1€ eeion

] RAME OF COMMLTTEE W FLLL
JonRakes o Uaded Shedes enake

CITY, STATE sna 2 CODE
W\ oo VT 0SY4eYy
2 WAME OF CRNDIDATE 3 OFFRCE SO 5T "
lan BackuS V.S, Senax€ COO295 212

4 FEC IDENTWICATION WUrssSER

Ay rAormaron Log-8 FOM 350 REpO73 470 Se™e I My nOt D $0 T OF L34 2 T; T 207800 1o 1he DUTOML O 30 ANg T2 DLTETs O
for COMMETTW! P POES G TTAN wig e T8 S0 A28 ¢F ATy OO G ICT T THE TC SORCA 04SSO LT SN CLT T Tee

A Full Name, Mading Address and IW Code *arme of Empic ot Daze (rmont, Argunt

C,{)YM\‘IH“ o Pdfh(ﬂal Eill.ﬂlhmj czy. year)
elgﬂfg\oamf N \Y/2l/44| § 2,500 CD

khqu‘ﬂh’\, YO 2000, Occupaion
8. Full Name, Mailing Acdress and ZIP Code Name of Empic, et G;‘e’(r;::t‘n.
Micele Coert |
1% Pelican Peind Cove 0 2/t
Boeoe Radow, FL 3343

C. Fufl Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Date (monih,
Cay. year)

e v Ve

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer

Occupaton

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empiloyer

SIGNATURE (optional) For further information conlact:

Federal Elaction Commission

999 E Streel. NW. Washington. DC 20463
Toll Free B00-424-9530. Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(11/93)




48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse S«de lor ingirucions)

7o be used 1o 7epoct all conindutions (ncluging loans) of £1000 or more. rece .22 w.iin 20 Cays of Sie eleciion.
1. WALE OF COMMTTEE IN FLLL

JonBackes o Caded Shedes Senale

V. STATE ano I® COOE
wWinoesk., VT 0S4eH

T RALE OF CANDEATE 3 OFFCE SOUGRT

lan 2ackuS 0.5. Senaxe_ COO295 212,

& FEC LENTIFC LTy N neEER

Aoy eligrmason (o33 oM such Repons AnC S:ale=w s may NI DE 50T O LBeT T 4Ty D050 1or T DUDTML O S0MCANg €O D0 O
o coTTRR T’ PTOCHES O TN LS e TATe AN 20C7E1S 27 iy 00 1R COT T TR T2 S0 T ConTT L I07S MO Such CoOTTER

A. Full Name, Madling Address and ZiP Code Name o Emoicyer Cazte (mon:h, Amount
c2y. year)

a Ki ¥ ) o s
%{g LN\.chhgpeﬁfm’lch Shreet Hfprvhion igguesbed {1 cooce

(‘)ﬂc%o, IL LoezZ ——

Comel ol

Amcum

B. Full Name, Mading Address and ZIP Code ; NaTe of Empioyer
Qheet Metal Wprkers' .

Tideevational Rsscuatican j 7.
}ﬁiha‘* Acbion.  leagvwer ' &7'600 &
1750 Nead York Ave, o
wmuq-m,o.c 1o
C. Full Name, Maifing Adcress and 2iP Code e (monn, Amount
(BEW-CO.PE |
e BN S, N, §2,500.tp

Masiuegtm, D.C. 26005

Ovrrangton
CTiopEion

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Nzme of Empicyer Amount

ClwvA COPE PCC ) #5600

sol 3 St N, 0/
Washuyttn, D.C. 2cetl W o/

E. Full Name, Maiting Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month,
cay, year)

SIGNATURE (optional) For further information contact:

Federal Election Commession

999 E Street. NW, Washingion, DC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(11/93)
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48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Suie tor Ins:ruchons)

To be 158d 1o report afl conl: S5 (IMoiuang aans) of $1030 or move, 160é~ &3 witan 20 Cays ol IMe tlecton

1. NAME OF COMILTTEE NFULL

Jon Bakes e Onded Stedes Senaie

T ADDRESS trumber and seeer)

Y.0. dcx 35

CITY. STATE. ang 2% CODE

wWhinoosik: VT 0S4eY
2 NALE OF CANDIDATE 3 OFFICE SOUGRT
dan RackusS V.S, Senaxl

COO29S5 212,

Aoy miormason copet o such ReDons 473 S:apm~ers ™y N0 DE 1T OF LYES T,

4=y Darsom 1or he DuTIse Of 10CTNg CONTIOUIONS OF

lof COTImEITl DUPOSES O TN UG T°@ "A~@ 13 3377688 0F ™) D0 <! COT. " Tedq 10 SOMCE COMIrOL TS YO 1 XN cOMTMInee

4 FEC IDESTIFICATON NUWEER

A. A’r.u’lem;hnn an (‘: LL::}nﬁU Y:j,
Fo Militoey w0y
Sl Llake L«h,,m’ 4103

tizme of Empicyer

Occux.a:»?n
“heeer

Date (momh,
day. year)

[0/31/a4

Arnount

&l)obt"cjo

B. Full Name, Mading Address and IIP Code

Elen  Poss
450 Lrren ST
Broticline, MA 0Tl

14aTe of Emoicyer

Sele

Phusican

Ogte (montn,
Cay. year)

WETERS

Amount

g 1ece. GO

1.3a5}~mqb,«n, B.C.

TRTLA PAC, | B e ﬁ e
1650 3lsi $te, NI EAS 2,500. O
7,{:"?(:‘:\]' Occunaton

‘Tmn tafion Pelihaed
Sst{ccd’\t‘f\ L@lﬁ‘*i

Ntaoo peteit o

Cleue\ma OH {4107

Name of Employer

Occupaton

Date [month,
cay. year)

lc/3)/9¢

Amount

45,000

Editm Yee Cofrin
ot Berkshire Rd , NE
Atlanda, GA 303006

Name of Employer

Sl

mmvm

Date (monin,
day. year)

10/3\/a4

Amount

g1 00O0.cD

SIGNATURE (optional)

DATE

10/31/24

For furthes information contact:

Federal Election Commess.on

999 E Street. NW, Washington, DC 20463
Tol Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(1193)




48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

{S¢t Feverse Sude lor Insiruciont)

To be used 1o :épa1 all contrdutions (includng koans) of $1000 o moe. fece .22 w.ihun 20 Cays of 1he elecion
1. NAVE OF COMIETTEE IN FULL
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Y.0. %cx 35
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2. MAVE OF CavD-DATE 3 OFFICE SOG-T
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tor commeta’ :.r-xmc'-l TN WIAg The T A2 a0Cess O a7y £ s ca-- “€# 1C $0hCd COTTRL €74 LT S LT COTT Tee

A Full Ngme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer Date (momn, Enount

Lnteraahowl buct et Operching S e ’
t G| ExYS ) ’ OCO
i126 Sevendeendn Street RJ/‘\, a) ID/3I/°H Z (0

D’\leih.‘\‘ﬁm’ DC ZCL/B(p Occuzarcn

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Emplcyer Date {mor:h. £rount

Henr Y Rernstear

0.0 Rox SCHSE Wnuiversity et 10/3i/34| 81,000, C0

Orl
New Oc Leans, LA Foiso New Ofleans
Hd““&i prubesear
c. Ful Name, mi-ng Addnn and ZIP Code Name of Eﬁol:'m e e —

i mat o Pyt ‘
M‘\ Lli) S«hrcer S E. requﬁmg; 10/31/:74 # 1,000.00

loshuvgiom D ¢ 20053 e

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer Date (month, Amount

Uy ted Mipe Workers cay. yean)
,Q\m(ncrx /[ T ntermah rernahovie $,}m‘®
({fww\ /COMPA ‘Voluni'a.n/ Fuand lqztﬁq
|6Hr  Str., - - -
WGSNMM D.C. 20005

E. Full Name, Maliing (lJrJdren and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month,
day. year)

SIGNATURE (optional) For turther information contact:

Federal Election Commess:on

999 E Swreet. NW, Washingion, DC 20463
Toll Free B00-424-9530. Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(11/83)




48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Sde for Iniructons)

To be ased o repart all contrduinns (nckng loans) of $1000 or move. rece véd wiihan 20 days of I efecton
1 NAME OF COMMITTEE W FULL

Jan Backes o Cated Shdes Senalk

3 OFFICE SOUGTY

V.S, Senaxl

COO29S 21 2.

& FEC IDENTHWLATON WUVEER
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tor comrnerT sl PAPCIES P TIA7 VAng TN T4 7@ A00 2337e11 ¢ 37y DOMCA CTTTT Vet 10 SO oM 078 FL T LT (O TR

Date (month
cay. year)

/o2 /a4

A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer

Arua. M T v S
230 Hllerest _
Formi (‘lﬂ\’m, NI 43335

“Corred

Narme of Employer

Date (momn,
day. year)

\1fe2/ay

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code
Ukiv Vv CAF
g'eCtCl E. I C { fﬁ\‘bﬁﬂ

Debrot, ML HETM

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2iP Code
Labors’ Folihreal Letgue
405 ikt Street, Nl

Washuagte, p.C. e

Da‘e (monsn,
day, year)

{ /:.2./4 ¢

Occupation

Date (month,
cay. year)

i1/ 67/

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Provuorleers Felitial LF’{-'H-::E

Name of Empicyer

0 New Yorle Avene, KW
Washi o D.C. 20T

E. Full Name, Hail:r& Address and ZIP Code

MEB PAF

Octupaton

Date (month,

Name of Empioyer
day. yea’)

yud N

Swi

. 1 St , N
geof" ’

I1/02/a

{2,500,

Waghinghi, V. C. Zotoi

SIGNATURE (optional)

For turther information contact:

Federal Election Comemession

939 E Street. NW, Washinglon. DC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(11/93)
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A Fufl Name, Malling Address and IIP Code Nzme of Empicyer Cate imomh, (X ]
1 erds o€ Chna . 4 Pedd SRR :
olﬂ 21,-1\3,-4—‘ Slau :::.:? , hssstant Tras. " /O‘ 4 0 ﬂ l, oo |
0 1t PI'U"’WL" ol . i
~ Vaddletwwn, CT ClHSF [
M. Full Name, Maiting Address and ZIP Code Name of Emp‘:;:ah \ D::% \r;:-'i Amount
; ) : b el B -
vy Dulevord Tder < \7 R ¥,
W E‘,_Mhlﬁ) Shreets S. E. Lodis' Garmes \L/?l 14 jtfl Noa2AN
’ L : it
- '&IS L4 '3‘ TN T Occupaton ' , T4 '
) { ! Vi Presidenr * Leg. Diattar ‘
2 | . Full Name, Malting Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer M('""T Amount ;
day. year , :
" ;
M Octupation ! '
c D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer Da‘e (month, Amount _.
day, year)
Occupaton
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amourt
day. year)
Occupaion
SIGNATURE (opticnal) DATE For further information contact:

' I / qlf Federal Elsction Commission
OZ/ 999 E Street, NW, Washinglon. DC 20463
Toll Free 800424-9530. Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6

(11/83)
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—"cmwz_fcooe
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7 TAUE OF CANDSAE 3 OFFICE SOUGHT

lan Rackus V.S, Senaxe_ COO29S5 212,

4 FEC iDENTFICATON NULEER
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1or COMME-Cal Purmotrs O TheN LG e “i—¢ 4°€ 337618 Of 37y DOMCE (O TTEe IC $0C2 COrT IS oM suCh CommTae

A. Full Name, Lailing Address and 21P Code Hame of Emplc, et Dzte (morh, Amount
cay, year)

/34| #1,000.00

St;;f%ofc i‘:ﬁ:w mfo « & uested

Middle by, VT 05153 —

B. Full Name, ailing Address and ZIP Code Name ol Empicyer

Occupaton

C. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer

Occupation

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code Name of Employer Date (morz,
Cay, year)

SIGNATURE (optional) For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission

999 E Svreet NW. Washington, DC 20463
Tol Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(1183)
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SIGNATURE (optional)

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission

999 E Streel NW, Washingion, DC 20453
Toll Free 800-424-9530. Local 202-219-3420

FEC FORM 6
(11/93)




ok .-_.‘ w ._’
@oois001

w PAMELA B, GAVIN
SurTSNTIVE ot

Muag Busorva
Sum 333
Wassnawee, BC 30810-2110 .
Pusnt 703324022 :

OPALE OF THE SECRETARY

OPFPICE OF PLUBUC RECORDS

ACEKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT
OF
FACSIMILE 48 HOUR MOTIFICATION

Filed pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended

< JAN BACKUS FOR U. S. SENATE
P. 0. BOX 85

i WINOOSKI, VERMONT 05404

o

O

3

-

e V& anad ,

o Date Received: Time Recsived: . O&

: X JASes

FAX Transmission Cover Sheet

TO: JAN BACKUS FOR U. 8. SENATE
FROM: Senate Office of Public Records
Publioc Records Office FAX Number is $02/224-1851



A g =

02 i"'z}{-*msi

48 HOUR NOTICE OF
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(Sea Feverse Side lor Ingiructions)

To be used 1o re o0 all contrdutions (inclucing loans) of $1000 or moze, 1ece vé2 witin 20 days of e eiection.
v #aME OF COMBITTEE M FULL . \
JanBakes o Oaded Shedes Senakk

"~ ADDRESS [rumbet A tveel)

P.0. @or 35

Oty STATE and 2P CODE
whinooske VT 0S4oH

2 WAUE OF CANDIDATE 3 OFFICE SOUGHT

lan 2ackuLS 0.5, Senaxe_ COO29S Z1 2.

¢ FEC IDENTIFICATION NUVEER

Ary oo (oped oM uch ReDons 800 Siteme s may not be 500 &0 L3102 1) 27 07300 for e DURCEE O BDICING O I0S OF
o comrercal PrPOLES Oer an viing INE NAMe 370 203ress of 37y DONCA L0 THE 10 30N COM SUlors oMM Such comTCee

A. Ful Name, Mailling Address and ZIP Code Name of Empicyer Dzie (monin, Amount

vanda C:'(t. rnd ) cay. year)
4340 N thntter Pive o/l 41 coe-co

Fresno, CA 43320 —
Cehved

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (morih, Anoun
day. year)

L?.jcmt},\eail &ﬁm o | WS Goverument| /74 g1 cee.co
AL Wilbrice elva N2 530
| Poworly thils, CA 90210 | T0US. Senator

C. Full Name, Malling Address and 2IP Code Name of Empicyer

Occupaton

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupaton
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SEOREUMﬂH
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIII‘I}O, "'szlnngs

In the Matter of )
) Enforcement Priority

)
"SENSITIVE
GENERAL COUMNSEL'’S REPORT ;

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend
that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority Systenm.

I1I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 34 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

relative to the other pending cases.l A short description of

1. These matters are: PM 309 (Attachment 1); RAD 95L-12

(Attachment 2); MUR 4118 (Attachment 3); MUR 4119 (Attachment 4);
MUR 4120 (Attachment 5); MUR 4122 (Attachment 6); MUR 4123
{Attachment 7); MUR 4124 (Attachment 8); MUR 4125 (Attachment 9);
MUR 4126 (Attachment 10); MUR 4130 (Attachment 11); MUR 4133
(Attachment 12); MUR 4134 (Attachment 13); MUR 4135

(Attachment 14); MUR 4136 (Attachment 15); MUR 4137




=
each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively
low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each
case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-34. As the
Commission requested, this Office has attached the responses to
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referral for the matter referred by the Reports Analysis

Division because this information was not previously circulated

to the Commission. See Attachments 1-34.

Stale Cases

B.
Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources wvhen the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

11 cases that

(Footnote 1 continued from previous page)
(Attachment 16); MUR 4138 (Attachment 17); MUR 4140
(Attachment 18); MUR 4142 (Attachment 19); MUR 4143
({Attachment 20); MUR 4144 (Attachment 21); MUR 4145
(Attachment 22); MUR 4148 (Attachment 23); MUR 4149
(Attachment 24); MUR 4153 (Attachment 25); MUR 415§
(Attachment 26); MUR 4158 (Attachment 27); MUR 4163
(Attachment 28); MUR 4164 (Attachment 29); MUR 4169
(Attachment 30); MUR 4179 (Attachment 31); MUR 4195
(Attachment 32); MUR 4196 (Attachment 33); and MUR 4205
({Attachment 34).
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warrant further investaent of significant Commission ruourcu.2
Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is
based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested, in
matters in wvhich the Commission has made no findings, the
responses to the complaints for the externally-generated matters
and the referrals for the internally-generated matters are
attached to the report because this information was not
previously circulated to the Commission. See Attachments 35-45.
Por cases in which the Commission has already made findings and
for which each Commissioner’s office has an existing file, this
Office has attached the most recent General Counsel’s Report.
This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below effective October 16, 1995. By closing the cases
effective October 16, 1995, CED and the Legal Reviev Team will
respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record.

25 These matters are: PM 250 (Attachment 35); PM 272

(Attachment 36); MUR 3188 (Attachment 37); MUR 3554
(Attachment 38); MUR 3623 (Attachment 39); MUR 3988
(Attachment 40); MUR 3996 (Attachment 41); MUR 4001
(Attachment 42); MUR 4007 (Attachment 43); MUR 4007
(Attachment 43); MUR 4008 (Attachment 44); and MUR 4018
(Attachment 45)




III. RECOMNENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
October 16, 1995 in the following matters:

1) pn 309
2) RAD 95L-12
3) Pn 250
4) PM 272

B. Take no action, close the file effective October 16,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MUR 3554
MUR 3623
3988
3996
4001
4007
4008
4018
4118
4119
4120
4122
4123
4124
4125
4126
4130
4133
4134
4135
4136
4137
4138
4140
4142
4143
4144
4145
4148
4149

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
1)
2)
3)
4)
S)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
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31)
32)
33)
34)
38)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)

4153
4155
4158
4163
4164
4169
4179
4195
4196
4205

2238832888

C. Take no further action, close the file effective
October 16, 1995 and approve the appropriate letter in MUR 3188.

////A%

avrence M. Noble \\
General Counsel




BEFORE THEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document #X95-8S
Enforcement Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Pederal Election Commission executive session on
October 17, 1995, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by votes of 5-0 to take the following actions:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file
effective October 17, 1995 in the following
matters:

1) PM 309
4)

Take no action, close the file effective

October 17, 1995, and approve the appxopriate
letter in the following matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

3554
3623
3988
3996
4001
4007
4008
4018
4118

REEEEEEE

(continued)
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Pederal Rlection Commission
Certification: Emforcemsnt Priority
Oatober 17, 1998

Page 2

10) MUR 4119
11) MUR 4120
12) NUm 4122
13) MUR 4123
14) MUR 4124
15) MUR 4125
16) MUR 4126
17) NUR 4130
18) MOR 4133
19) NUR 4134
20) MUR 4135
21) MUR 4136
22) MUR 4137
23) NUR 4138
24) NUR 4140
25) MOR 4142
26) MDR 4143
37) MUR 4144
28) MUR 4145
29) MUR 4148
30) NUR 4149
31) MUR 4153
32) MUR 4155
33) MUR 4158
34) MOR 4163
35) MOR 4164
36) MOR 4169
37) MOUR 4179
38) MUR 4185
39) MUR 4196
40) MUR 4205
C. Take no further action, close the file

effective October 17,

1995 and approve the

appropriate letter in NUR 3188.

(continued)



Federal Rlection Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
October 17, 1998

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry.

Thomas voted affirmatively for each of the decisions;

Commissioner Potter was not present.

Attest:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 23, 1995

Craig Bngle, General Counsel
National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20002

RE: MUR 4133

Dear Mr. Engle:

On November 7, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
Edwina lo?otl' complaint on behalf of the National Republican
Senatorial Committee alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
narrative. Accordingl¥, the Commission closed its file in this

99

g matter on October 17, 5. This matter will become part of the
'~ public record within 30 days.

o The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).
O
Sincerely,
M
=

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative



R 4133
JAN BACKUS FOR U.S. SENATE

The National noﬁuhlican Senatorial Committee filed a
conglnint alleging that the Jan Backus for U.S. Senate Committee
failed to file copies of 10 or more 48-hour notices for
contributions totaling $21,000 with the Vermont Secretary of
State’s office.

In response to the co-YIaint, the Jan Backus for U.S. Senate
Committee states that it filed 48-hour notices with the Pederal

Election Commission but that due to an oversight, it failed to
file copies of the 48-hour notices with the Vermont Secretary of
State. The Committee states that as soon as it became aware of
the oversight, it filed copies of the notices with the Vermont
Secretary of State.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission and the Committee took remedial
action.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

October 23, 1995

David Watts, Treasurer

Jan Backus for United States Senator
P. O. Box 35

Winooski, VT 05404

Dear Mr. Watts:

On November 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified Jan Backus for United States Senator and you, as
treausrer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Jan Backus for United States Senator
and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its fIle in this matter on October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer afply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the co ete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Central Enforcement
Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




NUR 4133
JAN BACKUS POR U.S. SENMATE

The National Republican Senatorial Committee filed a
conrlaint alleging that the Jan Backus for U.S. Senate Committee
failed to file copies of 10 or more 48-hour notices for
contributions totaling $21,000 with the Vermont Secretary of
State’s office.

In response to the co-flalnt, the Jan Backus for U.S. Senate
Committee states that it filed 48-hour notices with the Federal

Election Commission but that due to an oversight, it failed to
file copies of the 48-hour notices with the Vermont Secretary of
State. The Committee states that as soon as it became aware of
the oversight, it filed copies of the notices with the Vermont
Secretary of State.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission and the Committee took remedial
action.
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